

STURBRIDGE TRAILS COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 27, 2012

LOCATION: Riverlands Parcel Trail Entrance

ATTENDEES: Randy Redetzke (RR) (Chairman), Richard Paradise (RP), Pat McGarrah (PM),

ASSOCIATE ATTENDEES: Louis Berthiaume (LB), Tom Chamberland (TC)

GUESTS: David Peterkin, Scoop Oakerlund and Denise Lachapelle

CALL TO ORDER: 8:42am

MINUTES: None

SHED CONSTRUCTION: Discussion to build a shed 10' by 18' by 10' high to house excavator. Shed to be built next to existing shed on Riverlands property. Various construction suggestions methods were discussed. Shed to have 6 x 6 PT floor framing and a 6/12 pitch roof.

KAY LIN TRAIL CORRIDOR MARKING: Kay Lin has proposal for corridor marking on the Riverlands parcel. RR mad a motion to accept the October 16, 2012 Kay Lin proposal and use \$4850 from account 52830 to fund the corridor marking. PM seconded and motion passed 3-0.

TORNADO GRANT: TC reported that we are getting the UTV and Excavator and that we will use a DPW trailer when we need to move the machine.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: RR reports that the White trail is posted as closed due to Tornado damage near the OSV property corner. Denise Lachapelle volunteered to take over for LB and maintain the Kiosks at the trailheads. The committee unanimously agreed to accept her offer.

MEETING ADJOURNED: at 9:26am.

Submitted by RP